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From: Bradburn, Trace
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:38 PM
To: ‘aenebrad@dtgrecycle.com’
Subject: Letter
Attachments: draft letter solid waste Non Compliance-bh comments.docx
Aaron,

Attached is a copy of the letter that we sent off. In it you will find the YMC that states the City Of Yakima policy
regarding collecting utility tax. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

Trace Bradburn

Solid Waste Manager
City of Yakima

(509) 571-4400



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
2301 Fruitvale Blvd., Yakima, Washington 98902

Trace Bradburn, Manager
Solid Waste and Recycling Division
Phone (509) 576-6421 * E-mail: trace.bradburn@yakimawa.gov

Noncompliance Letter

March 21, 2023

DTG RECYCLE
41 Rocky Top RD.
Yakima, WA 98908

To Whom it may concern,

As a result of a complaint received by this office, the City of Yakima is notifying you of possible
violation(s) of the Yakima Municipal Code (YMC). The following violation(s) were reported
which need to be corrected:

YMC Title 4 Health and Sanitation

4.16.180 Collection of garbage in business class—License and tax—Regulations.

C. License Tax Imposed—Amount. Commencing February 1, 2020, and effective
thereafter, there is levied upon every person, association or corporation holding a
license for the collection and hauling of garbage, refuse or debris within the city, or in
gathering the same within the city for disposal at some point or area outside of the city,
a‘tax for the privilege of doing so, such tax to be equal to twenty-five percent of the
cash receipts from all customers within the city served by the license holder. Such tax
shall be due and payable monthly and remittance therefor shall be made on or before
thirty days after the end of the last preceding calendar month for which it is due.

D. Manner of Payment—Audit of Records of Licensee. Payment of the tax imposed
by subsection C of this section shall be made to the office of the treasurer of the city of
Yakima accompanied by a report of the licensee of the amount of gross cash receipts
from customers within the city for the period for which the tax is paid, which report
shall contain such information as may be deemed necessary or desirable by the treasurer
to administer the collection of such tax. License holders shall afford access at all
reasonable times to their books and records for inspection and audit by the city finance
officer or other auditor appointed by the city manager or engaged by the city for that
purpose, for the purpose of verifying the accuracy of reports and the amounts of tax
payments made to the city treasurer pursuant to this section.



e 4.16.240 Penalty for violations.

Unless otherwise stated in this title, any person violating any of the provisions of this
chapter shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine not to exceed two hundred fifty
dollars or by imprisonment in the city jail facility for a period of not to exceed ninety
days.

The city is asking for your cooperation in resolving the above listed violation(s)

e Contact the Solid Waste department and pay all necessary taxes for the collection of
garbage in business class.

Failure to comply with this letter may result in further action. Further action may include,
civil infraction and/or criminal charges.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (509) 576-6420, Monday to Friday between
6:30AM to 3:00PM.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Trace Bradburn,

City of Yakima Solid Waste and Recycling Manager
2301 Fruitvale Blvd.

Yakima, WA 98902

(509) 571-4400



